Columbus Air Force Base

Preproposal Conference Questions & Answers
1. Please clarify the point of demarcation concerning the portion of the electric distribution system that will not be privatized in reference to Building 1810-Munitions Storage Area and Building 1944-SAC Alert Area.  Please define the end point of the system to be privatized by pole number in these areas so it can be easily seen on the system drawings provided by the Base.


Answer:  The Point of Demarcation for the munitions area Bldg 1810 and Sac Alert area Bldg 1944 is redefined as - “The load break elbow in the junction box prior to the overhead riser at Pole #A117B.”  


2. Please clarify the point of demarcation for the runway lighting including the location of the underground lighting vault (in reference to a pole number or building number)?


Answer:  “At the secondary of the transformer, Bldg 836.”


3. How will the bidder be allowed access to the underground portion of the electric distribution system that crosses the runways on base?  What is the procedure and specifics on times and required escorts that will be necessary when maintenance work will need to be performed?  
Answer:  Provision for required coordination is addressed in the RFP Section C6 and C9 and ROW Section 4.  Contact Security Forces at (662) 434-7112 for specific information. 


4. Will the underground fed streetlights in the housing areas be included in the privatized system?


Answer:  Yes 

5. Should the bidder include the underground equipment (switchgear, cable, transformers, manholes, conduit, and pull boxes) for the housing areas on base in the present price proposal since the RFP states that the housing privatization is scheduled to occur in FY 04?  If not, what devices in the provided system inventory in Attachment J1 compose the housing area distribution system components?  

Answer:  The housing area utility systems are being privatized as part of this contract.  Any changes will be published as an amendment to the RFP. 


6. Attachment J1 states that the dedicated underground feeder to the flight simulators is composed of 3-1/C 4/0 CU XLP cable.  The feeder appears to be approximately a half-mile or more yet the included system inventory only includes about 260 SCLF of 4/0 CU XLP cable, thus it appears that this circuit is not included in the inventory.  Should the bidder estimate the actual length of cable for this feeder to include in the price proposal?


Answer:  J1 is in error at 260 SCLF; correct number is 2600 SCLF.  


7. There is no mention of overhead copper conductor in the Attachment J inventory, yet the site visit revealed that some taps off the main line are fed by copper conductor.  Should the bidder price this copper cable in the replacement schedule as copper conductor or price the cable as aluminum since its replacement will most likely be aluminum in the future?  


Answer:  “Bidder should price as copper cable.”
  

8. Please clarify whether the standby generators will be included in the privatization.


Answer:  “Standby generators are excluded from Utility Privatization.”


9. What special considerations will be required of the purchaser in relation to the TVA Regenesys Plant?


Answer:  “Proposer should contact TVA’s Ms Barbara Kilgore at 731-664-4015 for any detailed information as to the Regenesys Plant.”


10. Attachment J states that the electric distribution system tied to the SAC Alert Building will not be included in the privatization, however under Section J1.11 there is a future capital improvement project (Project EEPZ001053) that calls for the replacement of perimeter lights, cable, poles, transformers, control switch, and primary line for Building 1944.  Please clarify whether the bidder will be required to fulfill the requirements of this replacement project.


Answer:  “Project EEPZ001053 should not have been included in pending project list for Utility Privatization, as SAC Alert area is excluded.” 

11. Please explain in detail the scope of the Projects that call for the Repair of Utility Systems in the NW, SW, SE, and NE Quadrants (Projects EEPZ961050, EEPZ981051, EEPZ991051, and EEPZ971051).


Answer:  The scope for these projects has not been finalized.  Available information is located in the Technical Library. 


12. Please identify the location of the overhead transformer banks that are mounted on the ground with an enclosure.


Answer:  “Bldg 1801.”  


13. Some of the newer housing developments on Base defined on the drawings do not show the underground electrical distribution equipment that serves it.  Is this equipment included in the privatization?  If so, please provide the drawings mentioned in the RFP specifically the H&N drawing numbers E1.1-“Electrical Distribution Plan Option One”, C5.1-“Electrical Distribution Plan Basic Area”, and E1.1-“Electrical Distribution Plan Option Two”.  These drawings should have the equipment in question shown.


Answer:  “Base has just received the new Family Housing area Holmes and Narver as-built drawings on one CD, which will be made available to all offerors to complete the UP technical library.” 


14. Please identify, if present, the locations of any distribution transformers that are located inside of or on top of buildings on Base including aircraft hangars.


Answer:  “No distribution transformers are located in or on top of any buildings.” 

15. We understand that one of the goals of the military is to eventually privatize housing. If we were to make an acceptable bid and own the gas system, how will the future privatization of the on-base housing affect us as a utility company? Will there be any required changes in our operations based on what is being proposed with housing privatization from what is currently proposed in the RFP for utility privatization?

Answer: All utilities within the housing areas would be handed over to the successful offeror (developer). The base would determine the line of demarcation for all utilities and would then sever them from the base proper. It would be the developer’s responsibility to maintain the utilities. The base would not be in the utility business. 

16. Presently the on-base housing does not fall under the jurisdiction of the local housing authority. Will that change with housing privatization, and if not, who will make sure the gas building codes are being followed? What gas building codes are currently being followed?

Answer:  The housing area utility systems are being privatized as part of this contract.  Any changes will be published as an amendment to the RFP. 

